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March 18, 2010

Black Hills Gas Resources Inc
1515 Wynkoop St

Ste 500

Denver CO 80202

Re: Many Canyons 30 04 02 #111 Sec 02, T30N, R0O4W  Rio Arriba Co., NM
30-039-30188

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that your permit to drill the referenced well has expired and has been

cancelled. If drilling operations have commenced, you should contact this office

immediately.

If you wish to drill this well in the future, it will be necessary to submit a new Form

C101, Application to Drill, and drilling package for review and approval.

Sincerely,

 Span bhap

Karen Sharp
Compliance Officer, District Il

/ks
Well File

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive

* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 A ———
S

* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462" http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us ‘X




